
Jaya Anand V 
 

3:57 PM (5 minutes ago)   

 to James 

  
Dear Sir, 
 

Just wanted to share with you an accolade from a client. 
 
I was engaged to help complete the Associate of Bank Singapore (ABS) questionnaire and redo the relevant SOPs 
pertaining to the physical security and associated threats by the bank client. 
 
Rgds / Jaya  

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Eileen Teo/SGP 
Date: Wed, Sep 26, 2018 at 2:50 PM 
Subject: FW: ABS Guidelines 
To: Jaya Anand V 
 

Hi Jaya and Team 

  

Preceding compliment email by client on the ABS guidelines. Attached is the finalised ABS guidelines, updates mainly on building 

provision and communication protocol. Well done and keep up the good work! 

  

Thank you. 

  

  

Eileen Teo 

Facilities Manager 
Corporate FM 
  

From: Shir Li Cheam 

Sent: Wednesday, 26 September 2018 1:00 PM 

To: Eileen Teo/SGP 

Subject: RE: ABS Guidelines 

  

Hi Eileen, 

  

Anna and I had ran through the documents. It is more thorough than the initial one. Thank you. 

  

We wish to compliment both the team and you for making the effort and time to gather the information/responses. 

  

 

Best regards, 

Shir Li 

  

From: Eileen Teo/SGP 
Sent: Monday, September 24, 2018 5:32 PM 
To: Shir Li Cheam 
Subject: ABS Guidelines 
  

  

Hi Shir Li 

  

Attached ABS guidelines and supporting documents. Feel free to call me for further queries. Thank you. 

  

Eileen Teo 

Facilities Manager 
Corporate FM 
 


